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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

1001 I Street, MS 19-A, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

 December 5, 2011
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Used Oil Economic Study Contract, DRR11040”

Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal (RFP) Secondary Method DRR11040
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.
Q1.
In Section VI Description of Work, Task 1d. Identify Data Needs and Gaps, please clarify the extent to which CalRecycle expects that additional primary and secondary data, if necessary, will be obtained within the scope of the LCA contract, the Used Oil Economic Study, and/or that additional primary and secondary data will be obtained under separate contracts or through other mechanisms. For example, does CalRecycle expect that the cost proposal for this economic study will include some or all of the required primary data gathering efforts?

A1.
Data collection for the economic portion of this project is expected to be completed by the Economic Contractor (under this contract).  There will be no other contracts or mechanisms for obtaining economic data other than through this contract.  General information regarding process flow diagrams, feedstocks, products, and very small amounts of information regarding markets will be collected by the LCA Contractor in their efforts to characterize the environmental impacts.  It is expected that the Economic Contractor under this contract will collect all primary data needed to complete the tasks described in the scope of work and also to purchase any secondary data needed when primary data is unavailable or unreliable.
Q2.
In addition, as it relates to Task 1d, can you identify the specific data and sources that the LCA Contractor and LCA Economic Subcontractor are currently gathering? For example, is there currently an effort to accurately identify quantities currently handled under the three main oil recycling processes in California? 

A2.
Data currently being collected by the LCA Contractor and Economic Subcontractor includes process flow data, product/coproduct data, small amounts of market data (for example, determining that asphalt flux created during the distilling or re-refining process can be sold into the asphalt road market or into the asphalt shingle market).  Material flow (and quantity) data is to some extent gathered and compiled by the State of California.  This data is currently being analyzed by the LCA Contractor to determine its usability as well as where data gaps exist.  Besides this material data, the LCA Contractor and Economic Subcontractor are also currently gathering data from stakeholders.  Much of this data is being collected under a Non-Disclosure Agreement and so the details cannot be released publically.  Generally though this data is specific to environmental emissions but will likely also contain data regarding process flows.
Q3.
We understand that Bren School of Environmental Science & Management at U.C. Santa Barbara is the LCA Contractor. Can you please identify the LCA Economic Subcontractor?

A3.
The Economic Subcontractor is California State University at Long Beach with the Principal Investigator being Dr. Wade Martin.
Q4.
On the bottom of page 16 of the RFP, under Task 2a, there appear to be missing lines of text. Can you please provide the missing text? 

A4.
There is no missing text under task 2a, however a typographical error occurred in which the word “the” should be capitalized at the start of the paragraph.


Q5.
If there are unexpected delays in development of the LCA environmental model, will CalRecycle consider adjusting the specified schedule for the economic model contract to allow for synchronized analysis of alternatives? 

A5.
Yes, the schedule will be adjusted if the need arises.
Q6.
Under the current timeframe, is Task 5. Technical Assistance the only expected contract activity between April 2013 and December 2013? Will the contractor still participate in meetings, prepare progress reports, etc.? 
A6.
The time between April 2013 and December 2013 is intended for the Contractor to provide technical assistance in the creation of the report to the Legislature.  The Economic Contractor is expected to provide insight and expert feedback to the Contract Manager.  Progress reports shall continue to be submitted but public meetings are not expected to continue through this period.
Q7. Does CalRecycle expect the proposed contractor to identify specific individuals for the Internal and External Peer Review Teams in the proposal, or can the proposer wait to identify specific individuals until the contract has been awarded, and identify candidate qualifications in the proposal? Particularly for the External Review Team, it might be beneficial to wait to select the team until the details of the model are identified in order to select individuals with specific expertise in relevant areas.
A7.
The proposer must identify specific candidate qualifications in their proposal, however securing those individuals for the review teams (both internal and external) may occur after the contract has been awarded.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	David Fitzsimons
	david.fitzsimons@oakdenehollins.co.uk
	Oakdene Hollins Research & Consulting
	Pembroke Court, 22-28 Cambridge Street
	Aylesbury HP20 1RS
	UK
	 
	X
	 

	Christopher Thornburg
	Chris@BeaconEcon.com
	Beacon Economics
	5777 West Century Blvd., Ste 895
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90045
	 
	 

	Edwin P. Chase
	epcmvp@aol.com
	Market Value Planners
	3000 Danville Blvd., Suite 401
	Alamo
	CA
	94507
	X
	 

	Onvia
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	Onvia
	509 Olive Way Suite 400
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	 
	 

	Bob Williams
	bwilliams@hazwasteremoval.com
	Fremouw Environmental Services (FES)
	9110 Winters Rd.
	Winters
	CA
	95694
	X
	 

	Arlene Gemmill
	agemmill@earthlink.net
	Gemmill & Associates, LLC
	861 Clayton Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94117
	X
	 

	Jen Garner
	jgarner@bbcresearch.com
	BBC Research & Consulting
	3773 Cherry Creek North Drive
	Denver
	CO
	80209
	 
	 

	Joseph Tanimura
	jtanimura@brg-expert.com
	Berkeley Research Group
	2049 Century Park East, Suite 2525
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90277
	 
	 

	Adam Winston
	awinston@edrgroup.com
	Economic Development Research Group
	2 Oliver St. 
	Boston
	MA
	2109
	 
	 

	Cheryl Henry
	chenry@calrecovery.com
	CalRecovery, Inc.
	2454 Stanwell Drive
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	X
	 

	Kevin Palaia
	kpalaia@icfi.com
	ICF International
	33 Hayden Ave
	Lexington
	MA
	1460
	 
	 

	Daniel Meges
	dan.meges@chmuraecon.com
	Chmura Economics& Analytics
	1025 East Huron Rd.
	Cleveland
	OH
	44115
	X
	 

	Wendy Pratt
	wendypratt@newpointgroup.com
	NewPoint Group
	2555 Third Street, Suite 215
	Sacramento
	CA
	95818
	X
	 

	Bob Williams
	bwilliams@hazwasteremoval.com
	Fremouw Environmental Services (FES)
	114 S. Maple Ave.
	S. San Francisco
	CA
	94080
	X
	 

	Daniel Flaming
	economicrt@earthlink.net
	Economic Roundtable
	315 W. 9th Street, Ste. 1209
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90015
	 
	 

	Zack Ziemba
	bdev@icfi.com
	ICF International
	9300 Lee Highway
	Fairfax
	VA
	22031
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